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NOTICE OF 42ND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 42nd Annual General Meeting of the Members of Purbasha Resources 
Limited (the “Company”) will be held on Wednesday, 21st September, 2022, at 11.30 A.M. (IST) through 
Video Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following businesses:  
 
    ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2022 along with the Report of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 
 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Lalit Kumar Pareek (DIN: 01078494), who retires by rotation in 

terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment. 

 
3. To re-appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and to consider and if thought fit, to pass the 

following resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141, 142 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), 
and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the 
Company (“the Board”) accorded at their respective meetings held on 30th May, 2022, Messrs. 
Bandyopadhyay & Dutt, Chartered Accountants(Firm Registration Number 325116E), be and are 
hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a second term of 5 (five) 
consecutive years from the conclusion of this 42nd Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 
47th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for financial year ending 31st March, 2027 at 
such remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company, based on the 
recommendations of the Audit Committee. 

 
  RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to do all 
such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid 
resolution.” 

 
 
 

  By Order of the Board 
 Purbasha Resources Limited 
 Vikash Agarwal Binjrajka 
Place: Kolkata Chairman 
Date: 30th May, 2022                                                             DIN: 00012978 
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Notes: 
1. Pursuant to General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 
2020, Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and 
General Circular No. 02/2022 dated 5 May 2022 (hereinafter referred to as “MCA Circulars”) issued by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”), read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) 
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ 
CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021 and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 
dated 13 May 2022 (hereinafter referred to as “SEBI Circulars”) and the relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (as amended) (the “Act”) and Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (the “Listing Regulations”) 
the Company is convening its 42nd Annual General Meeting (the “AGM”) through video conferencing 
(“VC”) or other audio visual means (“OAVM”) without the physical presence of the Members. The deemed 
venue for the AGM will be the Registered Office of the Company.  
 

2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act setting out material facts concerning the 
business under Item No. 3 forms part of the Notice convening the 42nd AGM of the company (the 
“Notice”) and the details required under Regulations 36(3) & 36(5) of the Listing Regulations and 
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS- 2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India, in respect of Director seeking re-appointment at this AGM is furnished as an Annexure to the 
Notice. 
 

3. In terms of the MCA Circulars and the SEBI Circulars mentioned hereinabove, the requirement of 
sending proxy forms to holders of securities as per provisions of Section 105 of the Act read with 
Regulation 44(4) of the Listing Regulations has been dispensed with. Therefore, the facility to appoint 
proxy by the Members will not be available and consequently, the proxy form and attendance slip 
including route map are not annexed to this Notice. 
 

4. Members attending the AGM through VC or OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the 
quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 
 

5. Corporate Members intending to authorize their representatives to participate and vote at the meeting 
are requested to send a scanned certified true copy (Pdf/Jpeg format) of the Board resolution / 
authorization letter to the Scrutinizer by e-mail at cs.amberahmad@gmail.com or to the Company at 
prl@purbasha.co.in. 
 
 6. In accordance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, Notice along with the Annual 
Report of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022, will be sent only through e-mail, to 
those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company or Depositories or Depository 
Participants or Registrars and Share Transfer Agent (RTA). Members may note that the Notice along with 
the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 will also be available on 
the Company’s website at www.purbasharesources.in and website of the Calcutta Stock Exchange, i.e. 
CSE Limited at www.cse-india.com.The AGM Notice shall also be available on the website of Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting 
system during the AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

mailto:prl@purbasha.co.in
http://www.purbasharesources.in/
http://www.cse-india.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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7. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under 
Section 170 of the Act and the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which Directors are interested 
maintained under Section 189 of the Act will be available for inspection in electronic mode. Members can 
inspect the same by sending an e-mail to the Company at prl@purbasha.co.in. 
  
8. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Act the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books 
of the Company shall remain closed from Thursday, 15th September, 2022 to Wednesday, 
21st September, 2022 (both days inclusive). 
 

9. Any person who becomes a Member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares 
as on the cut-off date i.e., Wednesday, 14th September, 2022 can obtain the same by downloading it 
from the Company’s Website: www.purbasharesources.in or may request for the same by writing to the 
Company at prl@purbasha.co.in by mentioning their Folio No. / DP ID and Client ID to obtain the Login 
ID & Password for e-voting. 
 
10. SEBI has vide Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_ RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated 3rd November, 
2021 read with SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/687 dated 14th December, 2021 (‘SEBI 
Circulars’) mandated furnishing of Permanent Account Number (‘PAN’), KYC details viz. Contact Details 
(Postal Address, Mobile Number and E-mail), Bank Details, Nomination etc. by holders of physical 
securities. In compliance with the same, Company had sent letters to the Members along with the 
following annexures for furnishing the required details: 
 

Particulars Forms 
Registration of PAN, postal address, e-mail address, mobile 
number, Bank Account Details or changes /updation thereof 

ISR - 1 

Confirmation of Signature of shareholder by the Banker ISR - 2 
Registration of Nomination SH - 13 
Cancellation or Variation of Nomination SH - 14 
Declaration to opt out of Nomination ISR - 3 

 
Attention of the Members holding shares of the Company in physical form is invited to go through and 
submit the above mentioned forms with requisite documents. The above mentioned forms can be 
downloaded from the Company’s website at www.purbasharesources.in or from RTA’s website 
www.nichetechpl.com. 
 
Any service request by holders of physical securities shall be entertained only upon registration of the 
above-mentioned required details. Further, in absence of the above information on or after 1st April, 2023, 
the folio(s) shall be frozen by Company’s RTA i.e. Niche Technologies Private Limited in compliance with 
the SEBI Circulars. If the folio(s) continue to remain frozen as on 31st December, 2025, the frozen folios 
shall be referred by Niche Technologies Private Limited / Company to the administering authority under 
the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and / or Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002. 
 

mailto:prl@purbasha.co.in
http://www.purbasharesources.in/
mailto:prl@purbasha.co.in
http://www.purbasharesources.in/
http://www.nichetechpl.com/
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PROCESS TO INTIMATE / UPDATE CHANGES IN POSTAL ADDRESS, E-MAIL ADDRESS, MOBILE 
NUMBER, PAN, NOMINATION ETC. 
 
1.  For Physical shareholders- Please refer the Forms as mentioned in Point No. – 10. The said Forms, 
as applicable, along with requisite supporting documents are to be provided to Niche Technologies 
Private Limited at 3A, Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata-700 017 or e-mail (with 
Name and folio numbers) at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com. 
 
2. For Demat shareholders - Please intimate / update necessary details with your respective Depository 
Participant (DP). 
 

Updation of e-mail id & mobile no. is mandatory for availing e-voting facility & joining AGM in case of 
individual Demat Shareholders. 
 
11.Regulation 40 of Listing Regulations, as amended, mandates that transfer, transmission and 
transposition of securities of listed companies held in physical form shall be effected only in demat mode. 
 

Further, SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 
2022, has clarified that listed companies, with immediate effect, shall issue the securities only in demat 
mode while processing investor service requests pertaining to issue of duplicate securities certificate, 
claim from unclaimed suspense account, renewal/exchange of securities certificate, endorsement, sub-
division/splitting of securities certificate, consolidation of securities certificates/ folios, transmission, 
transposition etc. In view of this, Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider 
converting their holdings to demat mode. Shareholders are requested to make service requests by 
submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR–4, the format of which is available on the website of the 
Company’s RTA at www.nichetechpl.com. Any shareholder who is desirous of dematerializing their 
securities may write to the Company at prl@purbasha.co.in or to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent  
at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com. 
 
12.   VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS  
 

I. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act and Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), Regulation 44 of the Listing 
Regulations read with the MCA/SEBI Circulars in relation to e-Voting Facility provided by Listed 
Entities, the Company is pleased to facilitate its Members, to transact businesses as mentioned 
in the AGM Notice by voting through electronic means (e-Voting). For this purpose, the Company 
has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of 
casting votes by a Member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of 
the AGM will be provided by CDSL. 

 
 

http://www.nichetechpl.com/
http://prl@purbasha.co.in/
mailto:nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
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II. THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL 
MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER: 
 
(i) The remote e-voting period commences on Sunday, 18th September, 2022 at 10.00 A.M. 

and ends on Tuesday, 20th September, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. During this period Members of 
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the 
cut-off date Wednesday, 14th September, 2022, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. 
The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.  

 
(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to 

vote at the meeting venue. 
 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 
9th December, 2020 on ‘e-voting facility provided by Listed Companies’, e-voting process 
has been enabled for all the individual demat account holders, by way of single login 
credential, through their demat accounts/website of Depositories / DPs in order to increase 
the efficiency of the voting process. Individual demat account holders would be able to cast 
their vote without having to register again with the e-voting service provider (‘ESP’) thereby 
not only facilitating seamless authentication but also ease and convenience of participating 
in e-voting process. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and e-mail ID 
with their DPs in order to access e-voting facility. 
 
Pursuant to aforesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 
meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode i.e., with 
CDSL/NSDL is given below: 
 

Type of shareholders Login Method 
 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
Demat mode with 
CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest is 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit 
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New 
System Myeasi. 
 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the e-Voting is in 
progress as per the information provided by the Company. On 
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting their vote during 
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting. Additionally, there is also link provided to 
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the 
e-Voting service provider’s website directly.  
 
 
 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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Type of shareholders Login Method 
3) If the user is not registered on Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration. 
 

4)  Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from e-Voting link 
available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The system 
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 
no. & E-mail as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 
the evoting is in progress and also be able to directly access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers.  

 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 
the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which 
is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You 
will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able 
to see e-Voting page. Click on Company name or e-Voting service 
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the AGM. 

 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online” 
for IDeAS Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp. 
 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number holding with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on Company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 
the AGM.  

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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Type of shareholders Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in 
demat mode) login 
through their 
Depository 
Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 
e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-
Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
Company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the AGM. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 
User ID and Forget Password option available at above-mentioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL: 

 
Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 
1800 22 55 33. 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 
or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990/1800 22 44 30.   
 

 
(iv) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and 
shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form: 

 
1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
3) Now enter your User ID 
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 
4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com  and voted on 

an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 
 
 
 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat 
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (applicable 

for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders). 
 
• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or 
contact Company/RTA.  
 

Dividend Bank 
Details 
OR Date of 
Birth (DOB)  

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded 
in your demat account or in the Company’s record in order to login. 
 
• If both the details are not recorded with the Depository or Company, please enter 
the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field. 

 
(v) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
(vi) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, Members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password 
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the 
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders 
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. 
 

(vii) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 
the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(viii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. PURBASHA RESOURCES 
LIMITED on which you choose to vote. 
 

(ix) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 
the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES 
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the 
Resolution. 
 

(x) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
 

(xi) After selecting the Resolution you have decided to vote, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to 
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 
 

(xii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 
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(xiii) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” 
option on the Voting page. 
 

(xiv) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the 
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by 
the system. 
 

(xv) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made 
available to scrutinizer for verification. 

 
(xvi) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –Remote Voting 

only 
 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” 
module. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 
to vote on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of 
any wrong mapping. 

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued 
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be mandatorily uploaded in PDF format in the system 
for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. mandatorily together with attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the 
e-mail address viz; cs.amberahmad@gmail.com, prl@purbasha.co.in, if they have voted from 
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the 
same. 

 
III. INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & 

E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the 
instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 

 
2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be 

displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting. 
 

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:cs.amberahmad@gmail.com
mailto:prl@purbasha.co.in
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4. The facility for the Members to join the AGM through VC/OAVM will be available 30 minutes 

before the meeting and may close not earlier than 30 minutes after the commencement of the 
AGM. 

 
5. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better 

experience. 
 

6. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 
avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 

7. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience audio/video loss due to fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 
8. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may 

register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance at least 5 days prior to 
AGM mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, e-mail id, mobile number at 
prl@purbasha.co.in.The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have 
queries may send their queries in advance 5 days prior to AGM mentioning their name, 
demat account number/folio number, e-mail id, mobile number at prl@purbasha.co.in.These 
queries will be replied to by the Company suitably by e-mail.  

 
9. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 

express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 
 

10. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not 
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred 
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM. 
 

 

11. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through e-voting available during the AGM and if the 
same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the 
votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the 
meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

 
 

14. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS 
 

a. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up 
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date Wednesday, 14th 

September, 2022. A person who is not a Member as on cut off date should treat this 
Notice for information purpose only. 
 

b. Investors who became Members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the 
Notice / E-mail and hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, 14th 

September, 2022 are requested to send written / e-mail communication to the 
Company at prl@purbasha.co.in by mentioning their Folio No. / DP ID and Client ID 
to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting. 
 

mailto:prl@purbasha.co.in
mailto:prl@purbasha.co.in
mailto:prl@purbasha.co.in
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c. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the 
order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to 
vote at the AGM. 
 

d. If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the 
CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an e-mail to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
 or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 
 

e. All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be 
addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N 
M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an e-mail to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com  or call at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 
 

15.    The Board of Directors has appointed CS Amber Ahmad, Proprietor, M/s. Amber Ahmad & 
Associates (FCS: 9312/C.P. No.: 8581), or failing whom, such other practicing company secretary 
as the Board of Directors of the Company may appoint, as the Scrutinizer for scrutinizing the 
process of remote e-Voting and also e-Voting during the Meeting in a fair and transparent manner. 
The Scrutinizer will submit not later than two (2) working days of the conclusion of the AGM, a 
consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman 
of the Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and 
declare the result of the voting forthwith.  

 
   16.    The Resolutions proposed in the Notice will be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM, 

subject to receipt of requisite number of votes.The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s 
Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.purbasharesources.in  and on the website 
of CDSL www.evotingindia.com.The same will be communicated to the Calcutta Stock Exchange 
Limited where the shares of the company are listed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.purbasharesources.in/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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  Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act and Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 
36(3) &36(5) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings  

 
Item No. 3  
 
At the 37th AGM of the Company held on 14th September, 2017 the shareholders had approved the appointment of 
Messrs. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt, Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration No. 325116E as Statutory 
Auditors of the Company, for a term of 5(five) consecutive years from the conclusion of the 37th AGM till the 
conclusion of the 42nd AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2022.They will be completing their present term 
on conclusion of the ensuing AGM. 

 
Considering their experience and performance the Audit Committee of the Company, after due deliberations and 
discussions, recommended to the Board re-appointment of Messrs. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt as Statutory Auditors of 
the Company for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years to hold office from the conclusion of 42nd AGM till the 
conclusion of the 47th AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2027.  

 
Based on recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 30th May, 2022, 
approved their re-appointment as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive 
years i.e. from the conclusion of 42nd AGM till the conclusion of the 47th AGM of the Company to be held in the year 
2027. The re-appointment is subject to approval of the Members of the Company. 

 
Messrs. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt is a peer reviewed firm and they hold a valid certificate issued by the ‘Peer Review 
Board’ of the ICAI. They have been engaged in Statutory Audits of good companies including cooperative banks 
and have wide client base. 

 
Messrs. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt have consented to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company and have confirmed 
that if appointed, their appointment will be in accordance with Section 139 read with Section 141 of the Act. 

 
The proposed remuneration to be paid to Auditors for the financial year 2022-23 is ` 60,000 considering the size 
and scale of the Company. The said remuneration excludes applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses.  
 
None of the Director(s) and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives are, in any way, 
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution mentioned at Item No. 3 of the Notice. 
 

The Board recommends the Resolution set forth in Item No. 3 for the approval of the Members. 
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Annexure to the Notice 
Details of the Director seeking re-appointment at the 42nd AGM pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the  

Listing Regulations 
Particulars Details 

Name of the Director Lalit Kumar Pareek 

DIN      01078494    

Date of Birth/Age 18.04.1969 / 53 years 

Date of first appointment on the Board  21.04.2003 

Qualification Commerce Graduate 

Brief Resume/Experience 

He has been in the industry for more than 18 years. He has 
expert knowledge in the field of Finance and Management. He 
has vast experience of handling various business transactions 
and taking administrative decisions.  He is also on board of 
several other Companies. 

Terms and conditions of Appointment As per Item no. 2 of the Notice convening this AGM. 

Remuneration(including sitting fee, if any) Mr. Lalit Kumar Pareek voluntarily chose not to receive any 
remuneration for the services rendered by him. 

Remuneration proposed to be paid Mr. Lalit Kumar Pareek voluntarily chose not to receive any 
remuneration for the services rendered by him. 

Directorship 

1. Maral Properties Private Limited 
2. Stuti Initiative For Social Development. 
3. Express Brewery Private Limited 
4. Optimize It Systems Private Limited 
5. Hi Value Developers Private Limited 
6. Saidham Mercantile Private Limited 
7. Epic Marketing Company Private Limited  

Membership & Chairmanship of Committees of 
Listed Entities (Including Audit Committee & 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee) 

None  

Shareholding in the Company including 
shareholding as a beneficial owner as on 31st 
March, 2022 

500 

Relationship with any Director/KMP of the 
company None 

No of Board meetings attended during  
F.Y. 2021- 22 

4  

Listed entities from which the Director has 
resigned in the past three years None  
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BOARD’S REPORT 
 
Dear Shareholders, 
 
The Board of Directors (“the Board”) have pleasure in presenting the 42nd Annual Report on the 
business and operations of the Company together with the Financial Statements of Purbasha 
Resources Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. 
 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 
 
The performance of your Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022 is summarized in the 
table below: 

                                                                                                                               (` in ‘00) 
Particulars Financial Year Ended 

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 
Revenue from operations  411,995.27 490,005.06 
Other Income 7,510.10 332,573.59 

Total Income 419505.37 822578.65 
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation, Finance Costs, Exceptional 
items and Tax Expense 192,394.35 690,343.43 

Less: Depreciation 1,322.55 1,404.89 

Profit /(Loss)  before Finance Costs, Exceptional items and Tax 
Expense 19,107.18 68,893.85 

Less: Finance Cost - 1050.89 

Profit /(Loss) before Exceptional items and Tax Expense 191,071.80 687,887.65 

Add/(less): Exceptional items - - 
Profit /(Loss)  before Tax Expense 191,071.80 687,887.65 
Less:Tax Expense   
Provision for Income Tax 
(including for earlier years) 31,894.00 61,000.00 

Deferred Tax 13,961.76 60,563.03 
Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax (a) 145,216.04 566,324.62 
Other Comprehensive Income(net of tax) (b) (26,564.23) - 

Total Comprehensive Income (a+b) 118,651.81 566,324.62 

Add: Profit/(Loss) brought forward from previous year 1,026,480.48 738,150.26 

Less: Amount transferred to Reserve Fund u/s 45- IC of 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 29,043.21 47,994.40 

Less: Amount transferred to General Reserve 150,000.00 230,000.00 
Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet 992,653.31 1,026,480.48 
Earnings Per Share (Face value of share of Rs ` 10 each)    
(a) Basic (`) 
(b) Diluted (`) 

4.84 
 

4.84 

18.87 
 

18.87 
 
Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary. 
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STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:        
 
IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC 
FY 2021-22 continued to be a challenging year due to COVID-19 and it was dominated by the 
pandemic as new waves of infection swept across countries. The advent of highly transmissible variant 
‘Omicron’ in the early January, 2022 spread much dread across the world. During this third wave India’s 
daily number of reported cases peaked but fortunately it was not as much deadly. While many got 
infected they also recovered without hospitalization and had lower mortality. The Company has been 
monitoring the situation closely and has taken various measures to comply with directions / regulations / 
guidelines issued by the Government and local bodies to ensure safety of employees at workplace. 
Despite the challenges, uncertainties and complexities the laid down systems, processes and proactive 
strategic interventions which form part of your Company’s operating practices have aided your 
Company's ability to ensure business continuity. 
 
OPERATIONS 
During the year under review, the revenue from operations of your Company decreased from ` 490.00 
lacs in the Previous Year to ` 411.99 lacs. The Operating Income of the Company is derived from a 
mix of dividend, sale of shares and securities, profit from sale of investments and future/derivatives and 
interest income. The profit after tax for the year under review is ` 145.22 lacs as against profit of 
` 566.32 lacs in the Previous Year 2020-21. 
 
SHARE CAPITAL:  
 
There has been no change in the financial structure of the Company during the year under review. As 
on 31st March, 2022, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company stood at ` 3,50,00,000/- comprising 
33,00,000 Equity Shares of `10/- each and 20,000 Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of 
` 100/- each. The Issued, Subscribed and Paid up share capital of your Company stood at ` 
3,00,10,000, comprising 30,01,000 Equity shares of ` 10/- each. 
 
DIVIDEND: 
 
The Board of Directors of your company after considering holistically the relevant circumstances has 
decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the year under review. 
 
RESERVES:   
 
The Board of Directors of your company has transferred ` 150.00 lacs to General Reserves and ` 
29.04 lacs to the Statutory Reserves in terms of Section 45IC of the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) Act, 
1934 for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. 
 
DEPOSITS: 
 
Your company being a Non-Systematically Important Non-Deposit taking, Non-Banking Financial 
Company (NBFC) registered with RBI did not hold any public deposits at the beginning of the year nor 
has it accepted any public deposits during the year under review. The Board has duly passed a 
resolution in their meeting giving effect to the said statement. 
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PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS: 
 
Your Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company registered with RBI having principal business of 
making investments and giving loans in the ordinary course of business, hence the provisions of 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) do not apply to the Company. Further the Company 
has not provided any guarantee/security during the year under review. 
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION: 
 
All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were undertaken in the 
ordinary course of business and at arm’s length basis, none of the transactions with related parties falls 
under the scope of Section 188(1) of the Act. Hence, provisions of Section 188 of the Act are not 
applicable. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Act is not required. 
 
All Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee for its approval and were 
reviewed on quarterly basis. Further, necessary disclosure as required under IND AS 24 with respect to 
related party transactions are disclosed under Note No. 28 of the Notes on Financial Statements for the 
FY ended 31st March, 2022. 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
Pursuant to Section 134 of the Act, the Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief, hereby 
confirm that:  
 
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 

and there are no material departures in adoption of these standards; 
 
(b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022 and of the profit of the Company for that period; 

 
(c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
(d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
 
(e) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and 
 
(f) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 
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DETAILS OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS: 
 
During the year under review, six Board Meetings were held as on 20th April, 2021; 29th June, 2021; 
05th August, 2021; 03rd November, 2021; 09th November, 2021 and 07th February, 2022 respectively, 
four Audit Committee Meetings as on 29th June, 2021; 05th August, 2021; 09th November, 2021 and 07th 
February, 2022 respectively and  one  Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee Meeting on 07th February, 
2022 & one Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meeting on 29th June, 2021 were held and duly 
convened. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Act. 
 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL(KMP): 
 
There was no change in the Directors and KMP during the year under review. 
 
The following persons are the KMP of the Company in terms of the Section 203 of the Act: 
 
1. Mr. Ayush Modi (DIN: 07007194), Managing Director & CFO 
2. Mrs. Rachana Singh, Company Secretary. 
 
DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION: 
 
In terms of Section 152 of the Act read with applicable clause of the Articles of Association of the 
Company, Mr. Lalit Kumar Pareek (DIN:  01078494), Non-Executive Director of the Company, will retire 
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.  
 
INFORMATION REGARDING THE DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT: 
 
Brief resume and other information in terms of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (the “Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial 
Standard on General Meetings (SS– 2) of Mr. Lalit Kumar Pareek forms part of the notice of the  42nd 
Annual General Meeting.  
 
Further, none of the Directors of the Company are disqualified as per the applicable provisions of the 
Act. 
 
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
The Company has received necessary declaration from each of the Independent Directors of the 
Company under section 149(7) of the Act, to the effect that the respective Director meets the criteria of 
independence laid down under Section 149 (6) of the Act read with Companies (Appointment & 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing Regulations. 
 
In terms of Section 150 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of 
Directors) Rules, 2014, Independent Directors of the Company have registered themselves with the 
data bank of Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs and the 
said registration is renewed and active. 
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COMPLIANCE WITH NBFC REGULATIONS: 
 
The Company has complied with relevant provisions of the RBI Act, 1934 and Non- Banking Financial 
Company – Non-Systematically Important Non-Deposit Taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 
2016 and other directions as may be applicable from time to time. The Company has also been 
submitting periodic returns and audited statements regularly. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO: 
 
The operations of the Company are not energy intensive. Considering the nature of business of your 
Company; no comment is required on conservation of energy and technology absorption. However 
efforts are made to reduce consumption of energy. During the year under review there have been no 
foreign exchange earnings or outflow by the Company. 
 
 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES: 
 
As on 31st March, 2022 the Company does not have any subsidiary, associate Company or joint 
venture company.  
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 
 
Your Company’s Internal Control Systems are commensurate with the nature, size of its business. The 
company has appointed internal auditors whose reports are reviewed by the Audit Committee of the 
Board. The Audit Committee of the Board periodically reviews the internal control systems/procedures 
for their adequacy and the extent of their implementation.  
 
RISK MANAGEMENT: 
 
The Company’s business exposure to the normal financial and market risks continue to be monitored 
and managed by experienced people, to commensurate with the volume of business activities and the 
perceived risk requirements.  
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 
 
During the year under review the provisions relating to CSR were not applicable to the Company.  
 
As on 31st March, 2021 the Net Profit before tax computed in terms of Section 198 did not exceed ` 5 
crore hence the CSR provisions were not applicable to the Company. Your Directors have taken note of 
the same.  
 
BOARD EVALUATION: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations the Board has carried out the annual 
performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of 
the working of its Committees. 
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A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the 
Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and 
contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its shareholders 
etc. 
 
The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The 
performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the 
Independent Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE:  

 
The details of composition of the Committee are as under:- 
 
The Audit committee comprises of two Non-Executive, Independent Directors and one Non Executive, 
Non Independent Director, all of whom are financially literate. The composition of audit committee as 
on 31st March, 2022 and upto the date of report is as under: 
 
NAME OF DIRECTOR DESIGNATION CATEOGORY 
Mr. Amitabh Kejriwal Chairman Independent Director 
Mr. Ramesh Kumar Laddha Member Independent Director 
Mr. Vikash Agarwal Binjrajka Member Non Executive Director 

 

  
  NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE & ITS POLICY:  
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted in compliance with the provisions 
of Section 178 of the Act. The Committee as on 31st March, 2022 comprises of three directors and all 
them are Non Executive Directors. The composition of the committee is as under: 
 

NAME OF DIRECTOR DESIGNATION CATEOGORY 
Mr. Ramesh Kumar Laddha Chairman Independent Director 
Mr. Ramesh Bansal Member Independent Director 
Mr. Lalit Kumar Pareek Member Non Executive Director 

 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has adopted a policy which deals with manner of 
selection of individuals who are qualified to become Directors, CEO/CFO & Managing Director as well 
as senior management and their remuneration is as per the said policy. The Policy broadly lays down 
the guiding principles, philosophy and the basis for payment of remuneration to Executive and Non-
executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and other employees. 
 
The details of the Nomination and Remuneration Policy are available at the website                                 
of the company at www.purbasharesources.in. The weblink for the same is 
http://purbasharesources.in/prl_website_docs/nrc%20policy.pdf. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.purbasharesources.in/
http://purbasharesources.in/PRL_WEBSITE_DOCS/NRC POLICY.pdf
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  VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
 
The Company has established a mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about 
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the code. It also provides for adequate 
safeguards against the victimization of employees who avail the mechanism, and allows direct access 
to the chairperson of the audit committee in exceptional cases. During the year, no person was denied 
access to the audit committee.  
 
The details of the Policy are available on the website of the company at 
http://purbasharesources.in/prl_website_docs/vigil%20mechanism%20policy.pdf. 
 
PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
 
In accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 
including amendments thereof, the Company has adopted a comprehensive Code of Conduct for 
Prohibition of Insider Trading and procedures for fair disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive 
Information. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT: 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) (a) of the Listing Regulations the Corporate Governance regulations is not 
applicable to the Company since the paid up equity share capital does not exceed Rupees Ten Crores 
and Net worth does not exceed Rupees Twenty-five Crores as on the last day of the previous financial 
year. 
 
The Management Discussion & Analysis Report for the period under review as stipulated under 
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, which form an integral part of this 
Report, is set out as separate “Annexure 1”. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

 
 The statement containing the disclosure as required in accordance with the provisions of Section 
197(12) of the Act  read with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed as “Annexure 2” and forms a part of the Board’s Report. None of 
the employees listed in the said Annexure is related to any Director of the Company.  
 
Further, none of the employees of the Company are in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit 
prescribed under Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014.   
 
ANNUAL RETURN:  
 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of Act, the Annual Return as on 31st March, 2022 
is available on the website of the Company at www.purbasharesoucres.in. 
 
 
 
 

http://purbasharesources.in/PRL_WEBSITE_DOCS/VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY.pdf
http://www.purbasharesoucres.in/
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SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
 
The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government under Section 118(10) of the Act.  
 
DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:  
 
The Company has constituted Internal Compliant Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women 
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year under review, the 
Company has not received any complaint under this Act.  
 
AUDITORS: 
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 
In terms of Section 139 of the Act, Messrs. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt (FRN 325116E), Chartered 
Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your Company for a period of five years until the 
conclusion of the 42nd Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held for the financial year 
ending 31st March, 2022. Accordingly, Messrs. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt will complete their first term as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company on conclusion of the ensuing AGM.   
 
Based on recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 
30th May, 2022, approved their re-appointment as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a second 
term of 5 (five) consecutive years i.e. from the conclusion of 42nd AGM till the conclusion of the 
47th AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2027 subject to approval of the Members of the 
Company. 
 
Messrs. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt have consented to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company and they 
have confirmed their eligibility and qualification required under the Act for holding the office as Statutory 
Auditors of the Company. 
 
The report given by the Statutory Auditors, Messrs. Bandyopadhyay & Dutt (FRN 325116E), Chartered 
Accountants, on the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022 forms 
part of this Annual Report and there is no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given 
by the Auditors in their Report. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
In terms of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed Ms. Amber Ahmad, 
Practicing Company Secretary, Proprietor of Messrs. Amber Ahmad & Associates as Secretarial 
Auditor of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report, in the prescribed Form No. MR-3 is annexed as 
“Annexure 3” to this report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, 
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer. 
 
 
 
 



 
PURBASHA RESOURCES LIMITED 
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022  

    

Page | 22  
 

 
INTERNAL AUDITOR 
In term of Section 138 of the Act read with the Rules made there under and other applicable provisions, 
if any, and on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, Messrs. Ahmad & Nanawatty (FRN 
322546E), Chartered Accountants, were appointed as the Internal Auditors of the Company to conduct 
the Internal Audit for the Financial Year 2021-2022. 
 
COST RECORDS: 
 
The provisions of Section 148(1) of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly there is no 
requirement of maintenance of cost records by the Company. 
 
FRAUD REPORTING: 
 
During the year under review, the Auditors have not reported any instances of frauds committed in the 
Company by its officers and employees to the Audit Committee under sub-section (12) of Section 143 
of the Act, read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. Therefore no detail is 
required to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(ca) of the Act. 
 
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
OR TRIBUNAL: 
 
During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or 
courts or tribunals, which may impact the going concern status of the Company and its operations in 
future. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN END 
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT: 
 
There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial 
statements relates and the date of report. 
 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
 
During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of the business of the Company. 
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Place: Kolkata DIN: 00012978 DIN: 07007194 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
PURBASHA RESOURCES LIMITED 
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022  

    

Page | 24  
 

 
 

“Annexure 1” 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
Purbasha Resources Limited is a Non-Systematically Important Non-Deposit Taking, Non-Banking Financial 
Company (NBFC-ND) registered with the Reserve Bank of India. The principal business activity of the 
Company is making investment and giving loans. The Company invests in both listed and unlisted 
companies. The Entire business of the company deals in two segments – dealing in shares and financing. 
During the year under review the total market value of quoted investments is ` 1330.75 lacs as compared 
to ` 1205.70 lacs in the Previous Year. The total book value of investments is ` 276.60 lacs as compared to 
` 116.57 lacs in the Previous Year. The interest income on loans and advances is ` 39.90 lacs as against 
` 33.16 lacs in the Previous Year. The Company endeavours to evaluate opportunities considering the 
macro economic conditions both globally and domestically. 
 
THE COVID 19 PANDEMIC AND ITS IMPACT ON THE ECONOMY 
 
The beginning of the FY 2021-22 was dominated by Covid-19 pandemic as new waves of infection swept 
across the world. In India, the second wave (called ‘Delta’) proved far more lethal than the first that struck in 
2020. The highly transmissible variant ‘Omicron’ in early January 2022 (the third wave) spread rapidly 
across the world. During this wave, India’s daily number of reported cases peaked but fortunately it was not 
as much deadly. 
 
As compared to previous years there was not much contraction in GDP this year. The increase in pace of 
vaccination across the country coupled with proper wearing of mask and following of social distancing 
norms helped in bringing down the surge of pandemic. Consequently, the strong link between COVID-19 
waves and fall in GDP growth seem to have considerably reduced. 
 
The pandemic has disrupted the lives and livelihood of millions of people and affected economies across 
the world but it gave the world a new chance to reinvent itself to adapt to new ways of life and business. 
 
INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW 
 
The Indian economy had begun to recover since the second half of FY2021. Amidst the challenges brought 
by the COVID-19 pandemic leading to disruptions and the Russian invasion of Ukraine in the latter half of 
the year, geo-political turbulence arising from the war in Ukraine and restraints on trade resulted in 
economic volatility. In spite of this, the Indian Government introduced various policies to cushion the impact 
on the domestic economy and in specific vulnerable sections of society and the business sector. India 
quickly overcame the pandemic’s headwinds. India’s GDP is estimated to have expanded 8.7% in FY 2021-
22 against a contraction of 6.6% in FY 2020-21. The Indian economy is in a good position to witness GDP 
growth of around 8.0%-8.5% in 2022-23. 
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OUTLOOK 
 
Non-banking financial institutions play an important role in facilitating credit intermediation in India as an 
alternative to bank financing, as NBFCs specialize in offering loans to niche areas and cater to specific 
sectors .NBFCs have played an important role by providing funding to the unbanked sector by catering to 
the diverse financial needs of the customers. However the risks that the sector poses led the RBI issue 
‘Scale Based Regulation’ (SBR) to make the financial sector sound and resilient while allowing a majority of 
NBFCs to continue under the regulation-light structure. The objective behind this scale based approach is to 
perceive the risk associated with the NBFCs considering their size and activity. The surge of pandemic and 
the geopolitical turbulence has stressed the sector but with the advent to vaccination driven optimism and 
government policies it has been able to reach its pace.  
 
OPPORTUNITY AND THREATS  
 
The relaxations in regulatory reforms and aid from Government to combat the present situation will pave 
way for the industry to overcome the variable market conditions. Any slowdown in the growth of Indian 
economy or future volatility in global financial market, impulsive law making and bad political environment 
distressed business could adversely affect the business. 
 
RISKS AND CONCERNS 
 
Globally companies were affected due to the disruption caused in carrying out operational activities 
consequent to COVID-19 pandemic. The Company is tracking emerging macro risks which may emerge 
from Russia-Ukraine conflict, worldwide monetary policy stance of central banks, continued supply chain 
disruptions and commodity prices. Their impact on inflation over the mid-term and slowdown on GDP 
growth/recovery are areas that the Company continues to monitor and respond with adequate actions. This 
may pose some challenges to the business of the Company. The growth of the Company is linked with the 
growth of economy also. Further, unforeseen natural disasters and geopolitical problems may also have an 
adverse impact on the Company’s business. The Company takes all measures to address all possible risks 
and mitigate them effectively.  
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 
 
The Company has an effective internal control system to ensure reliable financial reports, operating 
effectiveness and overall efficiency. All its activities comply with applicable laws and regulations. The 
Company has adequate internal control systems proportionate with the size and nature of its business being 
framed in a manner which ensures optimum resource utilisation and strict compliance with all statutes. The 
audit committee reviews the adequacy of the internal control systems and follow-up actions are 
implemented immediately, if required. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES  
 
The Company firmly believes that Human Capital is its most important asset. Despite the pandemic bringing 
new challenges before the Company, it continued to evolve its practices in supporting its employees through 
the challenging times. The company believes in retaining talent and to foster a work culture that is always 
committed to providing the best opportunities to employees to realize their potential. 
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS 
 

Ratios Current Year Previous Year 
Current Ratio 6.84:1 10.74:1 
Return on Net worth (%) 6.88 34.53 
Debtors Turnover 85.70:1 12.10 
Inventory Turnover 0.58:1 0.36:1 
Operating Profit Margin (%) 0.46 85.74 
Net Profit Margin (%) 0.35 83.63 

 
1. Interest Coverage Ratio and Debt-Equity Ratio are not relevant for the Company as it has no debt. 
 
2. Return on Net worth, Operating Profit Margin & Net Profit Margin: The Company has changed its 
policy of treating gain on investments; such gains are shown under Other Comprehensive Income which led 
to significant changes as compared to the previous year. 
 
3. Debtors Turnover Ratio: During the year under review there has been significant fall in average debtors 
which led to significant changes as compared to the previous year. 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
Statements in this report on management discussion and analysis, describing the Company’s, estimates, 
expectations or predictions are all ‘forward-looking statements’ within the meaning of the applicable laws 
and regulations. These statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations regarding future 
events. Actual results may vary significantly from the forward-looking statements contained in this document 
due to various risks and uncertainties. 
 

 For and on behalf of the Board 
Purbasha Resources Limited 

  
 
 

 

 Vikash Agarwal Binjrajka         Ayush Modi 
Dated: 30th May, 2022 (Chairman) (Managing Director & CFO) 
Place: Kolkata DIN: 00012978 DIN: 07007194 
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“Annexure 2” 
A. Information pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended) read with 
Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014 (as amended) 
 
a) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director during FY 2021-22 to the median 

remuneration of the employees of the Company for FY 2021-22 are as under:  
 

Name of the Director & 
KMP Designation 

Ratio (Remuneration of 
Director to Median 

Remuneration of employees) 
Percentage (%) increase in 

remuneration in FY 2021-2022 

Ayush Modi Managing Director & Chief 
Financial Officer 1:0.732 - 

Rachana Singh Company Secretary N.A 23.33 
 
b) The median remuneration of employees as on 31st March, 2022 was ` 4,39,000/-. There was 8.54% 

increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2021-22. 
 

c) The details required to be given in case of increase in remuneration of Managing Director, Chief 
Financial Officer is not applicable as there is no increase in remuneration since the previous financial 
year ended 31st March, 2021. None of the other directors were paid any remuneration. 

 
d) There were 3 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company, as on 31st March, 2022. 
 
e) Since there is only one employee in the Company apart from Key Managerial Personnel so the point 

relating to average percentile increase in remuneration is not applicable to the Company. 
 

f) It is hereby affirmed that remuneration paid during the year is as per remuneration policy of the 
company.  

 
B. Information pursuant to Rule 5 (2)  & 5 (3) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014 (as amended) displaying the names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn during the year: 

Sl. 
No. 

Name of 
Employee Age Designation Remuneration 

(`) Qualification Experience 
(years) 

Date of 
commencement of 

employment 

Previous 
employment 

held 

1. Ayush Modi 29 Managing 
Director & CFO 

6,00,000 B.COM,CFA 5 28.07.2017 - 

2. Rachana Singh 35 Company 
Secretary 

4,39,000 B.COM(H),CS 8 01.09.2014 - 

3. 
Krishna Murari 
Sharma 

64 Office Staff 1,59,438 10th Pass 38 01.04.2021 
Purbasha Foods 

Pvt Ltd 

**None of the employees are related to any Director/Manager of the Company. 

  
For and on behalf of the Board 
Purbasha Resources Limited 

 
 

 Vikash Agarwal Binjrajka                Ayush Modi 
Dated: 30th May, 2022 (Chairman) (Managing Director & CFO) 
Place: Kolkata DIN: 00012978 DIN: 07007194 
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“Annexure 3” 
 

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For The Financial Year Ended On 31st March, 2022 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended) and Rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended)] 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Purbasha Resources Limited 
25, Park Lane,  
Kolkata – 700016 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Purbasha Resources Limited (CIN: 
L65993WB1980PLC032908) (hereinafter called the “Company”) for the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2022 (the “Audit Period”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a 
reasonable basis for evaluating the company’s corporate conducts / statutory compliances and 
expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company, the information to the extent provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations 
and clarifications given to me and the representations made by the Management, I hereby report that in 
my opinion, the Company has, during the Audit Period, generally complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism 
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:- 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company for the Audit Period according to the provisions of: 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Rules made there under; 
 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the Rules made there under; 
 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings (not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 
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(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (the “SEBI Act”):-  

 
(a)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015;  
(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018 (not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);  
(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 

2014 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and 
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);  

(e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-
Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 (not applicable to the Company during the Audit 
Period);  

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Act and dealing with client; 

(g)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 
and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2021 (not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the “Listing Regulations”). 

 
I report, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the 
relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test-check basis, the Company has generally 
complied with the following law applicable specifically to the Company:  

 
(a)  Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 to the extent provisions are applicable to Non-Banking Financial 

Companies (Non-Deposit Taking, Non-Systematically Important) and guidelines, directions and 
instructions issued by RBI through notifications and circulars in respect of Non-Banking Financial 
Companies. 

 
I have also examined compliance by the Company with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial 
Standard on Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-
2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., as mentioned above. 
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I further report that: 
 
(a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company during 
the period under review.  
 

(b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. Dissenting members’ views were not required to be 
captured and recorded as part of the minutes as there was no such instance. 

 
(c) All decisions of the Board were unanimous and the same was captured and recorded as part of 

the minutes. 
 
(d) There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 
 

(e) During the year under review, the financial income of the Company is less than 50% of the total 
income of the Company. 

 
This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as “ANNEXURE – A” and forms 
an integral part of this Report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30th May, 2022 
UDIN: F009312D000379330 

For AMBER AHMAD & ASSOCIATES  
Company Secretaries 

 
 

CS AMBER AHMAD 
Proprietor 

Membership No.: FCS 9312 
C.P. No.: 8581 

PR No.: 1339/2021 
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ANNEXURE – A 
 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Purbasha Resources Limited 
25, Park Lane,  
Kolkata – 700016 
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 
MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY 

 
1. It is the responsibility of management of the Company to maintain secretarial records and to 

ensure compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards. 

 
AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY 

 
2. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and procedures 

followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances and my examination was limited 
to the verification of procedures on test-check basis.  

 
3. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to the best of my 

understanding to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 
secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices I followed, provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion. 

 
4. Wherever required, I have obtained the management’s representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.  
 

DISCLAIMER  
 

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted affairs of the Company. 

 
6. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the Company, the operational and business aspects of the Company. 
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7. Due to the inherent limitations of an audit including internal, financial and operating controls, there 

is an unavoidable risk that some misstatements or material non-compliances may not be detected, 
even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with audit practices. 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Place: Kolkata 
Date: 30th May, 2022 
UDIN: F009312D000379330 

For AMBER AHMAD & ASSOCIATES  
Company Secretaries 

 
 

CS AMBER AHMAD 
Proprietor 

Membership No.: FCS 9312 
C.P. No.: 8581 

PR No.: 1339/2021 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To The Members of Purbasha Resources Limited 

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Purbasha Resources Limited (“the 
Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the 
Statement of changes in Equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended on that date, and notes to 
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of 
the Company as at March 31, 2022, its profit, total comprehensive income, changes in Equity and its cash flows 
for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone 
financial statements. 

Emphasis Matter 

The Company has changed business model since the Investments in equity instruments are held for long term 
strategic reasons and the instruments are measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income during 
the year ( Refer note 32), since it is impracticable to restate the previously recognized gains or losses, it shall 
reclassify the instrument prospectively. 

Our opinion is not qualified in this respect. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of 
the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that no key audit matters to be communicated in our 
report. 
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, but 
does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.  

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated.  

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial 
Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has 
no realistic alternative but to do so.  

That Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.  
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls 
with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to 
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation.  

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial 
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the 
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1.As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government 
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A,  a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2.  As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:  

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including other comprehensive income, statement 
of changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
books of account. 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the IND AS specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.  

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure B”. 

g. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the 
remuneration paid to the Managing Director during the year  is in accordance with the provisions of 
section 197(16) of the Act. 

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us:  

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position; 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses; 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either 
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or 
in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly 
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or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries [Refer Note No: 33(xi) to the Standalone financial statement];  
 
(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any 
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend 
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 
the Ultimate Beneficiaries [Refer Note 33(xi) to the Standalone financial statements];  
 
(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided in (a) and (b) above, contain 
any material misstatement. 
 

v. Since the Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, the question of commenting on 
whether dividend declared or paid is in accordance with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not 
arise. 

 

 

Place: Kolkata For Bandyopadhyay & Dutt 
Date: 30/05/2022 Chartered Accountants 
 Firm Registration No.325116E 
  

 
 P K Bandyopadhyay 
 Partner 
 Membership No.055658 
 UDIN : 22055658AJNQFQ1450 
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Annexure  “B”  to  the  Independent  Auditor’s  Report  of  even  date  on  the  Standalone  Financial  
Statements  of  Purbasha Resources Limited 

Report  on  the  Internal  Financial  Controls  under  Clause  (i)  of  Sub-section  3  of  Section  143  of  the  
Companies  Act,  2013  (“the  Act”) 

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting of Purbasha Resources Limited (“the 
Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
based on our Audit. We conducted our Audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an Audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the Audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects.  

Our Audit involves performing procedures to obtain Audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal Financial 
Controls System over Financial Reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting included obtaining an understanding of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on 
the Auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the Audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our Audit opinion on the Company’s Internal Financial Controls System 
over Financial Reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A Company’s Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of Financial Reporting and the preparation of Financial Statements for external 
purposes in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. A  Company’s Internal Financial Control 
over Financial Reporting includes those Policies and Procedures that: (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures 
may deteriorate.  

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in 
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  

 

Place: Kolkata For Bandyopadhyay & Dutt 
Date: 30/05/2022 Chartered Accountants 
 Firm Registration No.325116E 
  

 
 P K Bandyopadhyay 
 Partner 
 Membership No.055658 
 UDIN : 22055658AJNQFQ1450 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of 
our report of even date) 

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial 
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the 
books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that: 

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(B) Since the Company has no Intangible Assets, the clause relating thereto is not applicable. 

 (b) The Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically verified by the 
management at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on 
such verification. 

 (c) According to the information and explanation given to us, there was no immovable property, hence 
the clause relating thereto is not applicable. 

 (d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. 

 (e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are 
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder during the year. Accordingly the 
clause relating thereto is not applicable to the Company. 

(ii) (a) The management has conducted verification of inventory (stock of shares) at reasonable intervals 
during the year, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management 
is appropriate. There were no discrepancies. 

 (b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ` 5 crore, in aggregate, 
at any point of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of 
current assets and hence, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(iii) During the year the company has made investments and granted unsecured loans or advances in the nature 
of loans, to companies, firms or any other parties. Further the Company has not given any guarantee nor 
provided any security. 

 (a)  The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company and one of its principal business is to give 
loans. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(iii)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.  

 (b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the investments made and the terms and 
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans are not, prima facie, 
prejudicial to the company’s interest. 

 (c) The schedule of repayment of the principal amount and the payment of the interest have not been 
stipulated, but the receipt of the principal amount and the interest is regular; 
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 (d) According to the information and explanation given to us, no amount is overdue in respect of loans 
given by the Company. 

 (e) The Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company and one of its principal business is to give loan. 
Hence,the provisions of paragraph 3(iii)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company .  

 (f) The company has granted the following loans which are repayable on demand. No loans were 
granted to any related party or Promoters of the Company. 

Aggregate 
amount 

Percentage thereof to 
the total loans granted 

Aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, 
related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 

of the Companies Act, 2013 
` 722.50 lakhs 100% Nil 

 

  

(iv) The Company has not advanced loans or made investments in or provided guarantee or security to parties 
covered by section 185 and section 186 is not applicable to the Company. Hence reporting under paragraph 
3(iv) of the Order is not applicable. 

(v) The Company, being a Non-Deposit taking NBFC, has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are 
deemed to be deposits during the year and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order is not 
applicable. Further no order has been passed by the Company Law Board, National Company Law Tribunal 
or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal against the Company in this regard. 

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost 
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s business activities. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.  

(vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, 
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. 
Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a 
period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

 (b) There are no dues in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, 
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that 
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.   

(viii)  According to information and explanations given to us, no unrecorded transactions have been surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 
1961). 
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(ix) (a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence reporting under 
clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government 
or any government authority. 

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at 
the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(d) The Company has not raised any loans on short basis and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence, reporting under 
clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and it has not raised any 
loans during the year on the pledge of securities. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(ix)(f) of the 
Order is not applicable.  

(x) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us the Company has not raised moneys by 
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
 

 (b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or 
optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is 
not applicable to the Company. 

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the company or any fraud on 
the company has not been noticed or reported during the year. 

 (b) No report under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, has been filed in form ADT-4 as 
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
Government, during the year and up to the date of this report. 

 (c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not received any 
whistle-blower complaints during the year. 

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi company, accordingly provisions of the Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not 
applicable to the company. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all transactions with 
related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and 
the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by the applicable Accounting 
Standards and the Companies Act, 2013. 
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(xiv) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has an internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

(b)  We have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the company has not 
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and hence provisions 
of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.    

 

 (xvi) 
  
(a) The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 
and has obtained the requisite registration as a Non-Banking Financial Company under section 45 – IA of 
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
 
(b) The Company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities with a valid Certificate of registration from 
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. The Company has not conducted any 
housing finance activities and is not required to obtain COR for such activities from the RBI. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company is not a 
Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.  
 
(d) As defined under RBI directions the Company does not have any Group, accordingly the provisions of 
sub-clause (d) of clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.  

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted we 
are of opinion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and the immediately 
preceding financial year. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditors during the year and accordingly, the provision of 
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment 
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board 
of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty 
exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is incapable of meeting its liabilities existing 
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further 
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any 
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 

(xx) The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 towards Corporate Social Responsibility are not 
applicable to the company. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable. 
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(xxi) The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable since the Company does not have any subsidiaries, 
associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under 
this report.  

 

 

 

 

Place: Kolkata For Bandyopadhyay & Dutt 
Date: 30/05/2022 Chartered Accountants 
 Firm Registration No.325116E 
  

 
 P K Bandyopadhyay 
 Partner 
 Membership No.055658 
 UDIN : 22055658AJNQFQ1450 
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AUDITORS REPORT IN TERMS OF NON–BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES AUDITOR’S 
REPORT (RESERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2016 

 
To, 
The Board of Directors 
Purbasha Resources Ltd 
25 Park Lane,  
Kolkata – 700016. 
 
 
As required by the “Non–Banking Financial Companies Auditors Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 
2016” (“the Directions”) issued by the Reserve Bank of India (“the Bank”) in exercise of powers 
conferred by Section 45MA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, and on the basis of such checks as 
we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we hereby 
report that: 
 

A) In the case of All Non-Banking Financial Companies 
1. The Company is engaged in the business of a non-banking financial institution and has 

obtained a certificate of registration (COR) from the Bank. 
2. The Company is holding COR issued by the Bank. The Company’s financial assets are 

more than 50% of total assets (netted by intangible assets) and its income from financial 
assets are 40.37% of gross Income as on 31st March, 2022.  

3. The Company meets the requirement of net owned fund (NOF) as laid down in Master 
Direction – Non-Banking Financial Company – Non-systemically Important Non-Deposit 
taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as on 31st March, 2022. 
 

B) In the case of a Non–Banking Financial Company Accepting/Holding Public Deposits 
The Company being a non banking financial company not accepting/holding public deposits 
Para 3 (B) of the Directions is not applicable. 
 

C) In the case of a Non-Banking Financial Company Not Accepting/Holding Public Deposits 
1. The Board of Directors have duly passed a resolution on 20.04.2021 for the non 

acceptance of the “public deposits”. 
 

2. The Company has not accepted any “public deposit” during the year under review for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2022. 

 
3. The Company has complied with the Prudential Norms relating to income recognition, 

accounting standards, assets classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as 
far as applicable to it in terms of Non-Banking Financial Company–Non-Systemically 
Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. 
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4. The Company being a Non-systematically Important, Non-Deposit taking NBFC hence 
Para 3(c)(iv) Of the Directions is not applicable. 

 
5. The Company is not carrying on the business of Micro Finance Institution, hence 

classification as NBFC Micro Finance Institutions (MFI) as defined in the Non Banking 
Financial Company – Non-systematically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve 
Bank) Directions, 2016 with reference to the business carried on by it during the financial 
year under review is not applicable. 

 
 
 
 

 
Place: Kolkata For Bandyopadhyay & Dutt 
Date: 30/05/2022 Chartered Accountants 
 Firm Registration No.325116E 
  

 
 P K Bandyopadhyay 
 Partner 
 Membership No.055658 
 UDIN : 22055658AJXKTX8082 
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PURBASHA RESOURCES LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022 

                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                 (` in ‘00) 

 

          See Accompanying Notes forming part of the Financial Statements      1 - 34 
          As per terms of our report attached 
 

For BANDYOPADHYAY & DUTT               For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants  
Firm Reg. No. : 325116E Vikash Agarwal Binjrajka   
(P K Bandyopadhyay) Chairman        
Partner DIN: 00012978                            
Membership No. 055658 Ayush Modi                                    Rachana Singh 
UDIN: 22055658AJNQFQ1450   Managing Director & CFO      Company Secretary 
Place: Kolkata   DIN: 07007194                             
Date : 30th May, 2022  

 

Particulars Notes As at 
31st March, 2022 

As at 
31st March, 2021 

(I) ASSETS    
(1) Financial Assets    
(a) Cash and Cash equivalent 4(a) 10,218.22  9,845.98 
(b) Bank Balance other than (a) above 4(b) 111,912.69 105,754.41 
(c) Receivables 05   
(i) Trade Receivables  1,267.50 6,997.93 
(ii) Other Receivables  - - 
(d) Loans 06 162,663.01 315,365.25 
(e) Investments in Equity Instruments 07 1,330,750.12 1,205,701.99 
(f) Other Financial Assets 08 34,187.39 33,687.39 
(2) Non-Financial Assets    
(a) Inventories 09 415,653.49 299,889.83 
(b) Current Tax Assets 10 107,398.14 5,1136.74 
(c)  Deferred Tax Assets(net) 11 22,570.16 27,198.54 
(d) Property, Plant and Equipment 12 8,779.43 10,101.98 
TOTAL ASSETS  2,205,400.15 2,065,680.04 
(II) LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     
Liabilities    
(1) Financial Liabilities    
(a) Payables 13   
(I) Trade Payables    
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises  - - 
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises  - - 

(II) Other Payables    
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises  - - 

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises  700.00 1,848.50 

(2) Non-Financial Liabilities    
(a) Current Income Tax liabilities  92,894.00 61,000.00 
(b) Provisions 14 650.65 10,335.66 
(c) Other Non-Financial liabilities 15 309.31 301.50 
(3) Equity    
(a) Equity Share Capital 16 300,100.00 300,100.00 
(b) Other Equity 17 1,810,746.19 1,692,094.38 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES   2,205,400.15 2,065,680.04 
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PURBASHA RESOURCES LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022 
 

                                                                                                                   (` in ‘00) 
 Particulars Notes For the year 

ended 31.03.2022 
For the year 

ended 31.03.2021 
(1) Revenue from Operations    
 (a) Interest Income 18 40,529.41 33,756.82 
 (b) Dividend Income  33,844.26 35,037.61 
 (c) Sales of Shares and Securities  242,647.18 111,017.34 
 (d) Profit from Futures / Derivatives  70,779.32 309,855.85 
 (e) Profit from Sale of Investments  24,195.10 337.44 
 Total revenue from operations  411,995.27 490,005.06 
(2) Other Income 19 7,510.10 332,573.59 
(3) Total Income  419,505.37 822,578.65 
(4) EXPENSES     
 (a) Finance Cost 20 - 1,050.89 
 (b) Purchase of Stock in Trade 21 325,021.89 46,975.19 
 (c) Changes in Inventories of Shares and Securities 22 (115,763.66) 70,362.48 
 (d) Employee Benefits Expenses 23 11,984.38 9,753.00 
 (e) Depreciation Expenses 24 1,322.55 1,404.89 
 (e) Other Expenses 25 5,868.41 5,144.55 
 Total Expenses  228,433.57 134,691.00 
(5) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax    191,071.80 687,887.65 
(6) Tax Expense    
 (a) Current Tax 26   
 (i) Current Tax for Current Period  31,894.00 61,000.00 
 (ii) Current tax for the Previous Periods  - - 
 (b) Deferred Tax 26 - - 
 (i) Deferred Tax for Current Period  13,961.76 60,563.03 
 (ii) Deferred Tax relating to Previous Years  - - 
 Total Tax Expense  45,855.76 121,563.03 
(7) Profit /(Loss) for the period  145,216.04 566,324.62 
(8) Other Comprehensive Income     

 (a)Item that will not be reclassified to the Statement of Profit and  Loss    
 (i) Gain/(Loss) on fair valuation of investments in Equity instruments  (35,897.61) - 
 (ii) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit  and Loss  (9,333.38) - 
 (b) Items that will be reclassified to Statement of Profit and  Loss  - - 
 Total Other Comprehensive Income   (26,564.23) - 
 Total Comprehensive Income for the Period  118,651.81 566,324.62 
(9) Earnings Per Equity Share : (Face value of share of ` 10 each) 27   

 (a)Basic (`)  4.84 18.87 
 (b)Diluted(`)  4.84 18.87 

 

See Accompanying Notes forming part of the Financial Statements      1 - 34 
 
 

As per terms of our report attached 
 

For BANDYOPADHYAY & DUTT               For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants  
Firm Reg. No. : 325116E Vikash Agarwal Binjrajka   
(P K Bandyopadhyay) Chairman        
Partner DIN: 00012978                            
Membership No. 055658 Ayush Modi                                    Rachana Singh 
UDIN: 22055658AJNQFQ1450   Managing Director & CFO      Company Secretary 
Place: Kolkata   DIN: 07007194                             
Date : 30th May, 2022  
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 
 

(I) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL                                      
 

Note 16 

As at 31st March, 2022 (` in ‘00) 

Balance as at 
01.04.2021 

Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due 

to prior period 
errors 

Restated balance 
as at 01.04.2021 

Changes in equity 
share capital 

during the year 
Balance as at 

31.03.2022 

300100.00 - 300100.00 - 300100.00 
 

(` in ‘00) 

Balance as at 
01.04.2020 

Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due 

to prior period 
errors 

Restated balance 
as at 01.04.2020 

Changes in equity 
share capital 

during the year 
Balance as at 

31.03.2021 

300100.00 - 300100.00 - 300100.00 
 
 

(II) OTHER EQUITY                                                         Note 17 
 (` in ‘00) 

Particulars 

Reserves & Surplus Other Comprehensive 
Income 

Total 
 

Capital 
Redemption 

Reserve 
Statutory 
Reserve 

General 
Reserve 

Retained 
Earnings 

Equity Instruments 
through Other 

Comprehensive 
Income 

Balance as on 
01.04.2020 20,000.00 97,619.50 270,000.00 738,150.26 - 1,125,769.76 

Profit  for the 
period - - - 566,324.62 - 566,324.62 

Transfer 
from/(to) 
Statutory 
Reserve 

- 47,994.40 - (47,994.40) - - 

Transfer 
from/(to) Surplus 
in P/L account 

- - 230,000.00 - - 230,000.00 

Transfer 
from/(to) 
General Reserve 

- - - (230,000.00) - (230,000.00) 
 

Balance as on 
31.03.2021 20,000.00 145,613.90 500,000.00 1,026,480.48 - 1,692,094.38 
Profit  for the 
period - - - 145,216.04 - 145,216.04 

Transfer 
from/(to) 
Statutory 
Reserve 

- 29,043.21 - (29,043.21) - - 

Transfer 
from/(to) Surplus - - 150,000.00 - - 150,000.00 
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Particulars 

Reserves & Surplus Other Comprehensive 
Income 

Total 
 

Capital 
Redemption 

Reserve 
Statutory 
Reserve 

General 
Reserve 

Retained 
Earnings 

Equity Instruments 
through Other 

Comprehensive 
Income 

in P/L account 
Transfer 
from/(to) 
General Reserve 

- - - (150,000.00) - (150,000.00) 

Other 
Comprehensive 
Income/(loss) for 
the year 

- - - - (26,564.23) (26,564.23) 

Balance as on 
31.03.2022 20,000.00 174,657.11 650,000.00 992,653.31 (26,564.23) 1,810,746.19 
The company has transferred 20% of its Profit after tax to Statutory Reserves as per the provisions of Section 45-IC of 
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
See Accompanying Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 
 

As per terms of our report attached 
 
 
 

For BANDYOPADHYAY & DUTT               For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants  
Firm Reg. No. : 325116E Vikash Agarwal Binjrajka   
 Chairman        
(P K Bandyopadhyay) DIN: 00012978                            
Partner  
Membership No. 055658 Ayush Modi                                    Rachana Singh 
UDIN: 22055658AJNQFQ1450   Managing Director & CFO      Company Secretary 
Place: Kolkata   DIN: 07007194                             
Date : 30th May, 2022  
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PURBASHA RESOURCES LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022 

   (` in ‘00) 
Particulars For the year ended 

31.03.2022 
For the year ended 
31.03.2021 

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities      

Profit for the Period 191,071.80 687,887.65 

Adjustment for :     

 Provision for Contingency (610.81) 454.31 

 Depreciation Expense 1,322.55 1,404.89 

 Interest Income on Deposits  (6,842.55) (6,220.98) 

 Dividend Income on Investment (30,810.15) (32,093.78) 

 Finance Cost - 1,050.89 

 Assets scrapped/written off - 14.12 

 (Profit)/loss on revaluation of investment in Equity Instruments - (326,352.61) 

 (Profit)/loss on sale of investment in Equity instruments (24,195.10) (337.44) 

Operating profit before working capital changes  129,935.74 325,807.05 

Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets     

Inventories  (115,763.66) 70,362.48 

Trade Receivables  5,730.43 61,124.36 

Non-Current Financial Assets  (500.00) (33,500.00) 

Loans 152,702.24 (184,105.46) 

Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities   

Other Payables (1,148.50) (1,489.11) 

Other Non-Financial Liabilities 7.81 (300.00) 

Provisions (9,074.20) 9,074.20 

Cash generated from operations 161,889.86 246,973.52 

Direct Taxes Paid (56,261.40) (44,884.18) 

Net Cash generated from Operating Activities 105,628.46 202,089.34 

B. Cash flows from Investing Activities     

Sale/(Purchase) of investment in Equity Instrument (net) (136,750.64) (40,362.80) 

Dividend Income on investment 30,810.15 32,093.78 

Interest Income 6,842.55 6,220.98 
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Net Cash from/ (used in) Investing Activities (99,097.94) (2,048.04) 

 
C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities     

     Proceeds from Unsecured loans  - 192,000.00 

     Repayment of Unsecured loans  - (277,018.63) 

     Interest Paid - (1,050.89) 

Net Cash from/ (used in) Financing Activities - (86,069.52) 

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,530.52 113,971.78 

Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 April 2021 115,600.39 1,628.61 

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2022 122,130.91 115,600.39 
 
See Accompanying Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 
 
 

    

1. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash, cheques on hand and balances with banks. (Refer Note. 4)   
 
 As per terms of our report attached 
 
 
 

For BANDYOPADHYAY & DUTT               For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants  
Firm Reg. No. : 325116E Vikash Agarwal Binjrajka   
 Chairman        
(P K Bandyopadhyay) DIN: 00012978                            
Partner  
Membership No. 055658 Ayush Modi                                    Rachana Singh 
UDIN: 22055658AJNQFQ1450   Managing Director & CFO      Company Secretary 
Place: Kolkata   DIN: 07007194                             
Date : 30th May, 2022  
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
1. General corporate information 
 PURBASHA RESOURCES LIMITED (‘the Company’), incorporated in the year 1980, is a 

registered Non Banking Financial Company, engaged in providing finance and dealing in shares 
and securities. The Company is listed at Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited. 

 The functional currency and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee ("`") which is 
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operate.  

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
2.01 Statement of Compliance 

 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015. The financial statements have also been 
prepared in accordance with the relevant presentation requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Further, the Company has complied with all the directions prescribed for Non-Banking Financial 
Companies (NBFCs).  

2.02 Basis of Preparation and Presentation 
 These Standalone financial statements of the Company are prepared under the historical cost 

except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value at end of each reporting 
period. Historical cost is generally based on fair value of the consideration given in exchange for 
goods and services. 

2.03 Use of Estimates 
 The preparation of separate financial statements in conformity with the recognition and 

measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to 
contingent liabilities as at the date of the separate financial statements and the reported amounts 
of income and expense for the periods presented. 

 Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future 
periods are affected. 

2.04 Revenue Recognition 
 i) Derivative Income 

  In respect of derivative contracts gains/losses on settlement are recognised in the profit and loss 
statement. 

 ii) Dividend and Interest Income 
 Dividend income is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been 

established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and 
amount of income can be measured reliably). 

 Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic 
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.  Interest 
income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective 
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts 
through the expected life of the financial asset to the asset's net carrying amount on initial 
recognition. 
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 Sale and purchase of shares and securities are recognised on transfer of significant risks. Sale is 
stated at net of taxes and charges on transactions while purchases are inclusive of transaction 
charges and taxes. 

2.05 Borrowing Costs 
 Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying 

assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their 
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are 
substantially ready for their intended use. 

2.06 Employee Benefits 
 Short-term Benefits 
 Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the 

statement of profit and loss of the year in which the related service is rendered. 
2.07 Taxation 

 i) Current Tax 
 Current tax is payable based on taxable profit for the year.  Taxable profit differs from 'profit 

before  tax' as reported in the Standalone statement of profit and loss because of items of 
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable 
or deductible.  The current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

 ii) Deferred Tax 
 Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 

liabilities in the Standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the 
computation of taxable profits. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable 
temporary differences.  Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary 
differences to the extent that is probable that taxable profit will be available against which those 
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.  Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not 
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business 
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the 
accounting profit.  In addition deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference 
arises from the initial recognition of goodwill. 

 Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with 
investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, except where the Company is able to 
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference 
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.  Deferred tax assets arising from the deductible 
temporary differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognised to the 
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which the benefits of  
the temporary difference can be utilised and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable 
future. 

 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to 
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

 Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the 
period in which the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) 
that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period. 
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 iii) Minimum Alternate Tax 
 Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic 

benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is recognised as an asset in the 
balance sheet when there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax 
during the specified period and it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will 
flow to the Company. 

 iv) Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit and loss, except when they relate to items 
that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the 
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity 
respectively.  The current and deferred tax arising from the initial accounting for business 
combination, are included in the accounting for the business combination. 

2.08 Property, Plant and Equipment 
 Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. 

The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying 
fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses 
incurred up to that date.  Machinery spares which can be used only in connection with an item of 
fixed asset and whose use is expected to be irregular are capitalised and depreciated over the 
useful life of the principal item of the relevant assets. Subsequent expenditure relating to fixed 
assets is capitalised only if such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from 
such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. 

 The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and 
equipment recognised as of April 1, 2019 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that 
carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date. 

2.08.1 Depreciation 
 Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated 

residual value using straight line method over the useful lives of the assets estimated by the 
company based on internal evaluation and is recognised in the profit and Loss account. 

2.09 Impairment of Assets 
 At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible 

and intangible assets (Other than goodwill) to determined whether there is any indication that 
those assets have suffered any impairment loss.  If any such indication exists, the recoverable 
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). 
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company 
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

 Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are 
tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may 
be impaired. 

 Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.  In 
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money 
and risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not be adjusted. 

 If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit is estimated to be less than the 
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset or cash generating unit is reduced to its 
recoverable amount.  An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit and loss. 
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 When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying value of the asset or cash 
generating unit is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the 
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been 
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset or cash generating unit in prior 
years.  Any reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit and loss. 

2.10 Inventories 
 Inventories are valued at the lower of cost  and the net realisable value.  

2.11 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
2.11.01 Provisions 

 Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as 
a result of past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and 
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

 The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle 
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and 
uncertainties surrounding the obligation.  When a provision is measured using the cash flows 
estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash 
flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material). 

 When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be 
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that 
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliable. 

2.11.02 Contingent Liabilities and Assets 
 Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of 

which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain 
future events not wholly within the control of the Company, or is a present obligation that arises 
from past events but is not recognised because either it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or a reliable 
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent liabilities are disclosed and 
not recognised. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. 

2.12 Operating Segment : 
 The Company is dealing with two segment of dealing in shares and securities and finance. 

3. Financial Instruments 
3.01 Classification, Initial recognition and Measurement 

 Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company entity becomes a party 
to the contractual provisions of the instruments. 

 Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.  Transactions costs 
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities 
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added 
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on 
initial recognition. Transactions costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or 
financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are recognised immediately in profit and 
loss. 

 Equity Instruments issued by the company are recorded at proceeds received, net of direct issue 
cost. 
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3.02. Derivative Financial Instruments 
 Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered 

into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The 
resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.  
 

3.03. Derecognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 
 The company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows 

from the asset expires or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risk and reward 
of ownership of the asset to another entity. Financial liabilities are derecognised when these are 
extinguished i.e. when the obligation is discharged, cancelled or has expired. 

3.04.  Impairment of Financial Assets 
 The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, 

as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has used reasonable and supportable information that is available 
without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were 
initially recognised in order to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the 
Company has not undertaken an exhaustive search for information when determining, at the date 
of transition to Ind AS, whether there have been significant increases in credit risk since initial 
recognition, as permitted by Ind AS 101. 

3.05. Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 On July 24, 2020 the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has made the following changes applicable to 

companies from the financial year beginning April 01, 2020. 
3.05.01 Revised the definition of the term business and related guidance in Ind AS 103. The amendment 

permits a simplified assessment of whether an acquired set of activities and assets is not a 
business. 

 Refined the definition of the term "material" and related clarification in Ind As 1 and Ind As 8. 
3.06 On March 24, 2021 the Ministry of Corporate Affairs through a notification amended Schedule III 

of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, II and III of Schedule III and are 
applicable from April 01, 2021. 
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                                                                                                                                                             (` in ‘00) 
04. Cash and Bank Balances As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(i) Cash on hand 683.10 1,258.10 
(ii) Balances with banks 

 In current accounts 9,535.12 8,587.88 
 Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 10,218.22 9,845.98 

(b) Bank balance other than (a) above - Bank 
deposits 111,912.69 105,754.41 

 Total Cash and Bank Balances 122,130.91 115,600.39 
 

                                                                                                                                                              (` in ‘00) 
05. Trade Receivables (Current) As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
(a) Unsecured, considered good 1,267.50 6,997.93 

 Total 1,267.50 6,997.93 
 

                                                                                                                                                             (` in ‘00) 

 Ageing Analysis :   As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

 Undisputed Trade Receivables     
 Less than 6 months 1,267.50 6,997.93 
# There is no dues by directors or other officers of the Company or any firm or private company in which 
any director is a partner, a director or a member. 

                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                               (` in ‘00) 
06. Loans (at fair value through profit and 

loss) As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

 Unsecured considered good   
(a) Loan to corporates 162,663.01 161,125.00 

(b) Loan to others - 154,240.25 

 Total - Gross 162,663.01 315,365.25 

 Less: Impairment loss allowance - - 

 Total - Net (Loans in India) 162,663.01 315,365.25 
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07. (A) Investments in Equity (` in ‘00) 
Total Investments carrying value As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 
Quoted Investments 
Investments in Equity Instruments (at fair 

value through OCI) 
Face 
Value 

No. of 
shares Total No. of 

shares Total 
      
Aditya Birla AMC Ltd 5 1,300 6,942.00 - - 
Alembic Pharmaceuticals Ltd 2 5,550 41,181.00 2,250 21,711.38 
Bajaj Holdings Ltd 10 200 10,022.00 200 6,586.10 
Bharat Earth Movers Ltd 10 500 9,085.00 500 6,278.75 
Britannia Industries Ltd 1 24,260 777,775.60 24,260 879,437.13 
Dishman Carbogen Ltd 2 2,000 3,700.00 - - 
East India Hotels Ltd 2 527 811.58 527 503.29 
Firstsource Solutions Ltd 10 1,000 1,250.00 1,000 1,181.00 
Gateway Distriparks Ltd 10 2,500 1,650.00 625 1,109.38 
Gujrat Heavy Chemicals Ltd 10 3,500 19,180.00 3,500 8,058.75 
Hindustan Corporation Company Ltd 1 1,000 150.00 2,000 161.00 
Hawkins Cooker Ltd 10 50 2,534.00 50 2,672.60 
Hercules Hoist. Ltd 1 8,000 11,120.00 8,000 9,152.00 
ICICI Securities Ltd 5 850 5,278.50 - - 
ICRA Ltd 10 50 2,129.00 50 1,635.00 
Indian Pesticide Ltd 1 12,250 32,952.50 - - 
Indian Base Metals Co. Ltd 10 100,000 2,000.00 100,000 2,000.00 
Indian Hume Pipes Ltd 2 3,000 5,340.00 3,000 5,188.50 
Infosys Ltd 5 762 14,531.34 762 10,424.54 
Karnataka Bank Ltd 10 11,000 6,050.00 11,000 6,721.00 
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 5 1,075 18,866.25 400 14,024.00 
LIC Housing Finance Ltd 2 550 1,980.00 500 2,141.00 
Lupin Ltd 2 500 3,730.00 500 5,102.25 
Infoedge (India) Ltd 10 1,000 45,090.00 1,000 42,805.50 
Pitti Engineering Ltd 5 600 1,938.00 - - 
Polyplex Corporation Ltd 10 2,750 66,715.00 2,900 24,948.70 
Reliance Industries Ltd 10 295 7,767.35 464 9,294.38 
Reliance Industries Ltd (Partly paid) 10 780 20,537.40 330 3,630.00 
R.K.Forgings Ltd 2 12,515 19,773.70 - - 
Shree Cement Ltd. 10 300 71,979.00 300 88,426.20 
Shyam Metalics & Energy Ltd 10 19,150 69,323.00 - - 
Siemens Ltd 2 100 2,369.00 100 1,844.00 
Sun Pharmaceuticals Industries Ltd. 1 2,160 19,764.00 2,160 12,912.48 
Sun Pharmaceuticals Advanced Res. Co Ltd. 1 1,260 3,742.20 1,260 1,791.09 
Tata Motors Ltd 2 600 2,604.00 600 1,810.80 
Tech Mahindra Ltd 5 450 6,745.50 450 4,461.52 
Titan Industries Ltd 1 120 3,043.20 120 1,869.66 
United Spirits Ltd 2 1,250 11,100.00 5,000 27,820.00 
Total - Gross   1,330,750.12  1,205,701.99 
Less: Allowances for Impairment loss   - - - 
Total - Net (Investments in India)   1,330,750.12 - 1,205,701.99 
Aggregate Book value of Quoted Investments 276,601.21  116,568.64 
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                     (` in ‘00) 
08. Other Non-Current Financial Assets As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

(Unsecured Considered good) 
(a) Security Deposits 187.39 187.39 
(b) Deposit with broker towards margin 

money 34,000.00 33,500.00 

 Total 34,187.39 33,687.39 
 

(` in ‘00) 
09. Inventories (at lower of cost and net 

realisable value) As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
(a) Shares and securities (at lower of cost 

and net realisable value) 415,653.49 299,889.83 

 Total Inventories 415,653.49 299,889.83 
 
                                                                                                                                                                  (` in ‘00) 

10. Other Current Assets As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
(a) Advance with Public Bodies 

  
 Income Tax Advances 107,398.14 51,136.74 
 Total 107,398.14 51,136.74 

 
                                                                                                                                                                 (` in ‘00) 

11. Deferred Tax Balances As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
The following is the analysis of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) presented in the balance sheet: 
Deferred Tax Assets 22,570.16 27,198.54 
Deferred Tax Liabilities - - 
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 22,570.16 27,198.54 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
PURBASHA RESOURCES LIMITED 
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022  

    

Page | 61  
 

12. Property, Plant and Equipment (` in ‘00) 

 Computer Office Equipment Vehicle Total 
Gross Carrying Amount 
Balance at April 1, 2020 260.00 283.00 11,718.52 12,261.52 
Additions - - - - 
Disposals - 283.00 - 283.00 
Balance at March 31, 2021 260.00 - 11,718.52 11,978.52 
Additions - - - - 
Disposals - - - - 
Balance at March 31, 2022 260.00 - 11,718.52 11,978.52 
Accumulated Depreciation 
Balance at April 1, 2020 141.01 268.88 330.64 740.53 
Depreciation expense 82.34 - 1,322.55 1,404.89 
Disposals - 268.88 - 268.88 
Balance at March 31, 2021 223.35 - 1,653.19 1,876.54 
Depreciation expense - - 1,322.55 1,322.55 
Disposals - - - - 
Balance at March 31, 2022 223.35 - 2,975.74 3,199.09 
Net Carrying Amount 
Balance at April 1, 2020 118.99 14.12 11,387.88 11,520.99 
Balance at March 31, 2021 36.65 - 10,065.33 10,101.98 
Balance at March 31, 2022 36.65 - 8,742.78 8,779.43 
 

    (` in ‘00) 
13. Payables As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
(I) Trade  Payables 

  
 Total outstanding dues of micro 

enterprises and small enterprises - - 

 Total outstanding dues of creditors 
other than micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 

- - 

(II)  Other Payables 
  

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro 
enterprises and small enterprises - - 

(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors 
other than micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 

700.00 1,848.50 

 Total Payables 700.00 1,848.50 
 Ageing Analysis :     
 Undisputed Other  Payables   
 Less than 1 year 700.00 1,848.50 
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(` in ‘00) 
14. Provisions As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
(a) Provision for Contingencies 650.65 1261.46 

(b) Provision for mark to market on open 
derivative contracts - 9,074.20 

 Total 650.65 10,335.66 
 

   (` in ‘00) 
15. Other Non Financial Liabilities As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
(a) Statutory dues 309.31 301.50 

 Total 309.31 301.50 
 
 
16. Share Capital                                                                                                                               (` in ‘00) 
Particulars As at 31.03.2022  As at 31.03.2021 
Authorised:  
33,00,000 Equity Shares of `10 each (as at 
March 31, 2022 : 33,00,000; as at March 31, 
2021: 33,00,000 Equity Shares of `10 each) 

330,000.00 330,000.00 

20,000 Non Cumulative Preference Shares of 
`100 each (as at March 31, 2022 : 20,000; as at 
March 31, 2021: 20,000 Preference Shares of 
`100 each) 

20,000.00 20,000.00 

 350,000.00 350,000.00 
Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid Up:  
30,01,000 Equity Shares of ` 10 each (as at 
March 31, 2022 : 30,01,000; as at March 31, 
2021: 30,01,000 Equity Shares of `10 each) 

300,100.00 300,100.00 

 
 300,100.00 300,100.00 
 
The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity shares having a par value of ` 10 per share. 
Each holder of the Equity share is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the 
holders of Equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all 
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity shares held by the 
shareholders. 
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Reconciliation of Number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and end of the 
reporting period 
 

Particulars 
For the year ended 

31.03.2022 
For the year ended 

31.03.2021 
No. of 
Shares (` in ‘00) No. of 

Shares (` in ‘00) 

Equity shares 
  

  
Issued, Subscribed and fully Paid up:     
At the beginning of  the year 3,001,000 300,100.00 3,001,000 300,100.00 
Issued during the year - - - - 
At the end of the year 3,001,000 300,100.00 3,001,000 300,100.00 

 
Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company 
 

  
 Name of the Shareholder 

As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 
No. of Shares % No. of Shares % 

Purbasha Foods Private Limited 790,000 26.32 7,90,000 26.32 
Vikash Agarwal Binjrajka 309,400 10.31 260,200 8.67 

 
Shareholding of Promoters 
 

Name of the Promoter 

As at 31.03.2022 % 
change 
during 

the 
year 

 

As at 31.03.2021 
% 

change 
during 

the year 

No. of 
Shares 

held 
% of total 

shares 

% 
change 
during 

the year 

% of 
total 

shares 

Purbasha Foods Private Limited 790,000 26.32 - 790,000 26.32 - 
Vikash Agarwal Binjrajka 309,400 10.31 1.64 260,200 8.67 3.01 

 
 

17. Other Equity As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 
  (` in ‘00) (` in ‘00) 
a) Reserves and Surplus 1,810,746.19  1,692,094.38 
  1,810,746.19  1,692,094.38 
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  (` in ‘00) 

Particulars 
Capital 

Redemption 
Reserve 

Statutory 
Reserve 

General 
Reserve 

Retained 
Earnings 

Other 
Comprehensive 

Income 
Total 

Balance as on 
01.04.2020 20,000.00 97,619.50 270,000.00 738,150.26 - 1,125,769.76 
Profit  for the period - - - 566,324.62 - 566,324.62 
Transfer from/(to) 
Statutory Reserve - 47,994.40 - (47,994.40) - - 

Transfer from/(to) 
Surplus in P/L account - - 230,000.00 - - 230,000.00 

Transfer from/(to) 
General Reserve - - - (230,000.00) - (230,000.00) 

Balance as on 
31.03.2021 20,000.00 145,613.90 500,000.00 1,026,480.48  1,692,094.38 
       
Balance as on 
01.04.2021 20,000.00 145,613.90 500,000.00 1,026,480.48 - 1,692,094.38 
Profit  for the period    145,216.04 - 145,216.04 
Transfer from/(to) 
Statutory Reserve - 29,043.21 

 - (29,043.21) 
 - - 

Transfer from/(to) 
Surplus in P/L account - - 150,000.00 - - 150,000.00 

Transfer from/(to) 
General Reserve - - - (150,000.00) - (150,000.00) 

Other Comprehensive 
Income/(loss) for the 
year 

- - - - (26,564.23) (26,564.23) 

Balance as on 
31.03.2022 20,000.00 174,657.11 650,000.00 992,653.31 (26,564.23) 1,810,746.19 

 
 

Statutory Reserve as per Section 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934 
Statutory Reserve represents reserve fund created pursuant to Section 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934 through transfer of specified 
percentage of net profit every year before any dividend is declared. The reserve fund can be utilised only for limited purposes 
as specified by RBI from time to time and every such utilisation shall be reported to the RBI within specified period of time from 
the date of such utilisation. 
Capital Redemption Reserve (CRR) 
Capital Redemption Reserve represents reserve created pursuant to provisions of erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 by transfer 
of an amount equivalent to nominal value of the Preference shares redeemed. The CRR may be utilised by the Company, in 
paying up unissued shares of the Company to be issued to the members of the Company as fully paid bonus shares in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
General Reserve 
General Reserve is created through annual transfer of profits at a specified percentage in accordance with applicable 
regulations under the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956. Consequent to introduction of the Companies Act, 2013, the requirement 
to mandatorily transfer specified percentage of net profits to General reserve has been withdrawn. However, the amount 
previously transferred to the General reserve can be utilised only in accordance with the specific requirements of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
Retained Earnings 
Retained Earnings or accumulated surplus represents total of all profits retained since Company’s inception. Retained earnings 
are credited with current year profits, reduced by losses, if any, dividend payouts, transfers to General reserve or any such 
other appropriations to specific reserve. 
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                   (` in ‘00) 
18. Revenue from Operations As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

(a) 
Interest Income (on financial assets 
measured at fair value through Profit and 
Loss) 

  

i) From Loans and Advances 39,902.54 33,163.97 

ii) From Debentures 626.87 592.85 

 Revenue from Operations (Net) 40,529.41 33,756.82 
 

(` in ‘00) 
19. Other Income As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
(a) Interest Income   
i) From Income Tax Refund 667.55 - 
ii) From Bank Deposits 6,842.55 6,220.98 
(b) Gain of Fair valuation of Investment in Equity 

Instruments 
- 326,352.61 

 Total Other Income 7,510.10 332,573.59 
 

  (` in ‘00) 
20. Finance costs ( measured at fair value 

through Profit and Loss) As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

(a) Interest expense on borrowings - 1,050.89 

 Total Finance costs - 1,050.89 
 

(` in ‘00) 
21. Purchases of Stock in Trade As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
(a) Purchases of Shares and securities 325,021.89 46,975.19 

 Total purchases of Stock in Trade 325,021.89 46,975.19 
 

(` in ‘00) 
22. Changes in inventories of shares and 

securities As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

 Inventories at the beginning of the year   
(a) Shares and securities 299,889.83 370,252.31 

  299,889.83 370,252.31 

 Inventories at the end of the year   
(a) Shares and securities 415,653.49 299,889.83 

  415,653.49 299,889.83 

 Net (increase)/decrease (115,763.66) (70,362.48) 
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(` in ‘00) 
23. Employee Benefits Expenses As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
(a) Salaries and wages, including bonus 11,984.38 9,753.00 

 Total Employee Benefits Expenses 11,984.38 9,753.00 
 

 (` in ‘00) 
24. Depreciation Expense As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 
(a). Depreciation on tangible assets 1,322.55 1,404.89 

 Total Depreciation Expense 1,322.55 1,404.89 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                 (` in ‘00) 

25. Other Expenses As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

 Administrative expenses   
(a) Rates, taxes and licenses 154.50 136.50 
(b) Legal and professional fee 247.80 318.60 
(c) Travelling and conveyance expenses 69.05 58.55 
(d) Printing and stationery 96.10 98.70 
(e) Audit fees [as per Note (i)] 700.00 700.00 
(f) Rent 1,440.00 1,440.00 
(g) Listing Fees 295.00 295.00 
(h) Other depository and custodian fees 1,156.40 271.40 
(i) Other general expenses 2,320.37 1,371.49 
(j) Provision for standard asset (610.81) 454.31 

 Total Other Expenses 5,868.41 5,144.55 
 

(i) Payments to the Auditors comprises   
As Auditors - Statutory Audit fees 450.00 450.00 
- Tax Audit fees 150.00 150.00 
 - Internal Audit fees 100.00 100.00 
Total 700.00 700.00 
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                                                                                                                                                            (` in ‘00) 

26. Income Tax recognised in Profit 
and Loss As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

 Current Tax   

 In respect of the current year 31,894.00 61,000.00 

 In respect of prior years - - 

  31,894.00 61,000.00 

 Deferred Tax   
 In respect of the current year 13,961.76 60,563.03 

 In respect of prior years - - 

  13,961.76 60,563.03 

 Total Tax Expense 45,855.76 121,563.03 
 

(` in ‘00) 
27. Earnings Per Share As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021 

 Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share 
 The earnings and weighted average number of Equity shares used in the calculation of basic 

Earnings Per Share are as follows: 
 Profit for the year/period(`) 14,521,604 56,632,462 
 Weighted average number of Equity 

shares for the purpose of Basic 
Earnings per Share 

3,001,000.00 3,001,000.00 

 Basic and Diluted Earnings Per 
Share 4.84 18.87 

  
The Company is not having any potential ordinary shares which are dilutive in nature. Hence Diluted 
Earnings per Share is not calculated separately. 
 
28. Related Party Transactions 
List of related parties and relationship 
Description of relationship Names of related parties 

Key Management Personnel (KMP) 
Ayush Modi - Managing Director & CFO   
Vikash Agarwal Binjrajka - Chairman 
Rachana Singh (Company Secretary) 

Relatives of KMP  Nil  

Entities in which KMP/relative of KMP 
have significant influence 

Epic Alloy Steel Pvt. Ltd.   
Express Brewery Private Limited   
Purbasha Lefin & Resources Private Limited (formerly 
Purbasha Lefin & Resources Limited) 
Oriental Cardboard Box & Tube Mfg. Co.   
Gravure Printing & Processing Industries 

Note: Related parties have been identified by the Management  
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Details of Related Party Transactions during the year ended 31st March, 2022 and balances outstanding 
as at 31st March, 2022:                                                                                                                        (` in ‘00)  

Particulars Relationship 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 

Remuneration 
Ayush Modi KMP 6,000.00 6,000.00 
Rachana Singh KMP 4,390.00 3,750.00 
Rent paid 
Purbasha Lefin & Resources Pvt Ltd 
(formerly Purbasha Lefin & Resources 
Limited) 

Entities in which 
KMP/relative of KMP 
have significant 
influence 

    480.00 480.00 

Gravure Printing & Processing Industries 480.00 480.00 
Oriental Cardboard Box & Tube Mfg. Co. 480.00 480.00 
Loan taken   
Express Brewery Pvt Ltd.   - 192,000.00 
Refund of Loan taken   
Express Brewery Pvt Ltd. - 278,060.39 
Interest paid   
Express Brewery Pvt Ltd. - 1,041.76 
Balances outstanding at the end of the year: 
Stock of shares 
Epic Alloy Steel Pvt Ltd. Entities in which 

KMP/relative of KMP 
have significant 
influence 

140,000.00 140,000.00 

 
 

29. 
Additional Information to the Financial Statements pursuant to Companies Act, 2013 requirements 
Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 
Act, 2006 

Particulars 
As at  

31st March 2022 
As at  

31st March 2021 
(` in ‘00) (` in ‘00) 

a). Principal amount and Interest due thereon remaining unpaid 
to the suppliers as at the end of the accounting year; 

- - 

b). The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 
16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the 
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
during each accounting year; 

- - 

c). The amount of interest due and payable for the period of 
delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond 
the appointed day during the year) but without adding the 
interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006; 

- - 

d). Interest due and payable for the period of delays in making 
payment (which have been paid beyond the appointment 
date during the year but without adding interest specified 
under the act); 

- - 
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e). The amount of further interest remaining due and payable 
even in the succeeding years, until such date when the 
interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, 
for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure 
under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. 

- - 

The above information have been disclosed to the extent such suppliers could be identified by the 
management on the basis of information available with the Company and the same has been relied upon 
by the auditors. 
 
30. Segment Reporting 
Segment information has been prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and 
presenting the financial statements of the Company. 
Dealing in shares and securities and Finance are the two primary business segments of the Company, information 
of which is presented below for the year ended 31st March, 2022. 

(` in ‘00) 

Particulars 
Dealing in shares Finance Unallocable Total 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
Segment 
Revenue 372,092.73 783,193.70 46,745.09 39,384.95 667.55 - 419,505.37 822,578.65 

Segment 
results- 
Profit 
before 
interest & 
tax 

162,834.50 665,856.03 46,745.09 37,879.75 (18,507.79) (15,848.13) 191,071.80 687,887.65 

Provision 
for tax (incl 
deferred) 

- - - - 45,855.76 121,563.03 45,855.76 121,563.03 

Profit after 
tax - - - - - - 145,216.04 566,324.62 

Other 
Information - - - - - - - - 

Segment 
assets 1,747,671.11 1,512,589.75 162,663.01 315,365.25 295,066.03 131,970.63 2,205,400.15 1,959,925.63 

Segment 
liabilities - - - - 1,009.31 2,150.00 1,009.31 2,150.00 
Depreciation  - - - - 1,322.55 1,404.89 1,322.55 1,404.89 
 
 
31. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified where necessary to correspond with the current 

year's classification / disclosure.  
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32. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 
This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides 
additional information on balance sheet items that contain financial instruments : 

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and 
the basis on which income and expenses are recognised in respect of each class of Financial asset, Financial 
liability and Equity instrument are disclosed in Note to the financial statements. 
 

(` in ‘00) 
Categories of Financial Instruments  

Particulars 
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

Carrying 
Value Fair Value Carrying 

Value Fair Value 
Financial Assets 

    
a) Measured at amortised cost 

    
i) Cash and cash equivalents 10,218.22 10,218.22 9,845.98 9,845.98 
ii) Other bank balances - - - - 
iii) Trade Receivables 1,267.50 1,267.50 6,997.93 6,997.93 
iv) Loans 162,663.01 162,663.01 315,365.25 315,365.25 
v) Investments - - - - 
vi) Other financial assets 34,187.39 34,187.39 33,687.39 33,687.39 
Sub-total 208,336.12 208,336.12 365,896.55 365,896.55 
b) Measured at Fair value through Profit or 
Loss(FVTPL) / Fair value through other 
Comprehensive Income ( FVTOCI)     

i) Investments 1,330,750.12 1,330,750.12 1,205,701.99 1,205,701.99 
Sub-total 1,330,750.12 1,330,750.12 1,205,701.99 1,205,701.99 
c) Measured at Cost 

    
i) Investment in Subsidiaries - - - - 
Sub-total - - - - 
Total Financial Assets 1,539,086.24 1,539,086.24 1,571,598.54 1,571,598.54 
Financial Liabilities 

    
a) Measured at amortised cost 

    
i) Payables - - - - 
ii) Borrowings - - - - 
iii) Other financial liabilities - - - - 
Total Financial Liabilities - - - - 
 
Note:  
The management of the company has decided to change the business model since the Investments in Equity 
instruments are held for long term strategic reasons and the instruments are measured at Fair Value through 
Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) during the year for providing reliable and more relevant information. 
Since it is impracticable to restate the previously recognized gains or losses, it shall reclassify the instrument 
prospectively. 
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33. Additional Regulatory Information  
(i) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. 
(ii) No Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, Key Managerial 

Persons and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013) either severally or jointly with 
any other person, that are: 
(a) repayable on demand or 
(b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment. 
 

(iii) The Company does not have any benami property, no proceedings have been initiated or pending 
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder. 
 

(iv) Company has no borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. 
 

(v) Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender. 
 

(vi) The Company does not have any transactions with struck off Companies. 
 

(vii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond 
the statutory period. 
 

(viii) Compliance with number of layers of companies 
 Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act 

read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 
 

(ix) Ratio Analysis 
 The Company being a Non-Deposit taking Non-Systemically Important NBFC with asset size less than 

`100 crore, the ratios viz Capital to risk-weighted assets ratio (CRAR), Tier I CRAR, Tier II CRAR and  
Liquidity Coverage Ratio are not applicable to the Company. 
 

(x) Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements 
 No scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 

237 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

(xi) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium 
 The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), 

including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: (a) directly or 
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the company (ultimate beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of 
the ultimate beneficiaries. 

 The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(funding party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: 
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by 
or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like 
on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries. 

(xii) There is no immovable property where title deed of such property is not held in name of the company or 
jointly held with other. 

(xiii) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial Year. 
(xiv) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that 

has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income 
Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). 
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34. Disclosure in terms of Paragraph 19 of Non-Banking Financial Company – Non-Systemically 
Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2022: 

            (` in ‘00) 

Sl. 
No. Particulars 

Amount 
Outstanding 

Amount 
Overdue 

Amount 
Outstanding 

Amount 
Overdue 

As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 
    Liabilities Side: 

  I. Loans and Advances availed by the NBFC inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid 

A. Debentures: 

Secured 

Unsecured (other than falling within the 

meaning of public deposits) 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

B. Deferred Credits Nil Nil Nil Nil 

C. Term Loans Nil Nil Nil Nil 

D. Inter - Corporate loans and borrowings Nil Nil Nil Nil 

E. Commercial Paper Nil Nil Nil Nil 

F. Public Deposit Nil Nil Nil Nil 

G. Other Loans Nil Nil Nil Nil 

II. Break-up I(F) above(outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid) 

A. In the form of Unsecured  Debentures Nil Nil Nil Nil 

B. 
In the form of Partly Secured Debentures 
i.e., debentures where there is a shortfall in 
the value of security 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

C. Other public deposits Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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       (` in ‘00) 
Sl. 
No. Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 

 Assets Side : 

III. Break-up of Loans and Advance including bills receivables( Other than those included in (IV) below) 

A. Secured Nil Nil 

B. Unsecured 162,663.01 315,365.25 

IV. Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire & other asset counting towards asset financing activities: 

i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors 

A) Financial Lease Nil Nil 

B) Operating Lease Nil Nil 

ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors 

A) Assets on Hire Nil Nil 

B) Repossessed Assets Nil Nil 

iii) Other loans towards asset financing activities 

A)Loans where assets have been re-possessed Nil Nil 

B) Loans other than (A) above. Nil Nil 

  V. Break-up of Investments: 

Current Investments 

1) Quoted 

i) Shares:  (A) Equity 

                  (B) Preference 

 
261,215.09 

Nil 

 
152,486.83 

Nil 

ii) Debentures and Bonds 14,438.40 7,403.00 

iii) Units of Mutual funds  Nil Nil 

iv) Government Securities Nil Nil 

v) Others Nil Nil 

1) Unquoted 

i) Shares:  (A) Equity 

                  (B) Preference 

 
140,000.00 

Nil 

 
140,000.00 

Nil 
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Sl. 
No. Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 

ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil Nil 

iii) Units of Mutual funds  Nil Nil 

iv) Government Securities Nil Nil 

v) Others Nil Nil 

Long Term Investments 

1) Quoted 

i) Shares:  (A) Equity 

                  (B) Preference 

 
1,330,750.12 

Nil 

 
1,205,701.99 

Nil 

ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil Nil 

iii) Units of Mutual funds  Nil Nil 

iv) Government Securities Nil Nil 

v) Others Nil Nil 

2) Unquoted 

i) Shares:  (A) Equity 

                  (B) Preference 

 
Nil 

Nil 

 
Nil 

Nil 

ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil Nil 

iii) Units of Mutual funds  Nil Nil 

iv) Government Securities Nil Nil 

v) Others Nil Nil 

 
(` in ‘00) 

VI. Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as mentioned in point no.  (III) and (IV) above 

A Category 
Amount Net of Provisions Amount Net of Provisions 

As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 
Secured Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total 

 1. Related Parties       
 A) Subsidiaries - - - - - - 
 B) Companies in the 

same group - - - - - - 

 C) Other related 
parties - - - - - - 

 2. Other than related 
parties - 162,663.01 162,663.01 - 315,365.25 315,365.25 

Total 162,663.01 162,663.01 - 315,365.25 315,365.25 
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(`  in ‘00) 
VII. Investor groupwise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both 

quoted and unquoted) 

 Category 
Market value / 

Break up or fair 
value or NAV 

Book value 
(Net of 

provision) 

Market value / 
Break up or fair 

value or NAV 

Book value 
(Net of 

provision) 
  As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 

 1. Related Parties     
 A) Subsidiaries - - - - 
 B) Companies in the same group 140,000.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 
 C) Other related parties - - - - 
 2. Other than related parties 1,606,403.61 552,254.70 1,365,591.82 276,458.47 

 Total 1,746,403.61 692,254.70 1,505,591.82 416,458.47 
 

(` in ‘00) 
VIII. Other Information 

1 
Gross Non Performing Assets 
A) Related Parties 
B) Other than Related Parties 

- 

2 
Net Non Performing Assets 
A) Related Parties 
B) Other than Related Parties 

- 

3 Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt - 
 
 
 

For BANDYOPADHYAY & DUTT               For and On behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants  
Firm Reg. No. : 325116E Vikash Agarwal Binjrajka   
 Chairman        
(P K Bandyopadhyay) DIN: 00012978                            
Partner  
Membership No. 055658 Ayush Modi                                    Rachana Singh 
UDIN: 22055658AJNQFQ1450   Managing Director & CFO      Company Secretary 
Place: Kolkata   DIN: 07007194                             
Date : 30th May, 2022  
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